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BUDGET TRANSFEK REQUEST
TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

BUDGET: T;w.,\ %u;‘&|;\3§ OPcrd.\mm'

Transfer § ),00_0 from category /‘l Cq,\\:x\g S;u c\ to category 'Pq b\\“@-ﬁ Q.
\)
(within budget)  fiom #100S-043 -4397-000000-8562(6-00000

to#loes 041 -4855-000000-5536)-00000

' Transfer $ from Budget to Budget
from category to category
from#_ __ - “._._-000000-____ -00000
to # - 000000 -00000

Other § -

Explanation;
Dy e Yo e FisSe w Y'c: ef
and us g Huae wvocds
Move  Guwde M % Signature
. e \/ .
Town wv\e(/c(«,‘x&\é‘; Q‘m\mf Title
4_“ 'I LQ [’U} Date
Board of Selectmen Approved Comments: .,
. YES NO $ d /
Robert Morra L W ( :2 pW/’A/I///ﬂ %//
Bodney Fournier | ] —_— )
Gwen Marrion L Qfopc/%
Amanda Gordon Lot ] )
Pamela Sawyer I
Mather Clark - y g
Timothy Sadler L j

Date




BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST

TO

BOARD OF SELECTMEN

BUDGET: Administration

Transfer $_1, &0 from category Legal to category Professional & Technical Services
(within budgety ~ ftom# 1005 - 041 3107 000000 33090 - 00000
to# 1005 _ 041 4107 _ 000000 _53300 _ 00000
Transfer § from Budget to Budget
from category to category
from# - - - - -
to# - - - - -
Other $
Explanation:
Signature
Title
Date
Board of Selectmen Approved Comments:
) Yes No
Rodney Fournier
Robert Morra S
Pam Sawyer S

Gwen Marrion
Amanda Gordon
Tim Sadler
Mather Clarke

Date




McCavanagh, Kathleen

e ==
From: Bailey, Sean
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 9:53 AM
To: McCavanagh, Kathleen
Subject: Sweeping

Internal (sbailey@boltonct.gov)

Report This Email View My Quarantine Protection by Novus Insight

West Haven Street Sweeping
Called twice with no call back

American Sweeping

Called twice made phone contact and text message contact explaining road miles and amount of
parking lots to be swept.

Town did not receive a quote.

Manchester sweeping called phone number out of service.

Air sweep called made contact and received quote, See attached

Thank you Sean



March 15, 2024

Sean Bailey
Town of Bolton, CT

RE: Quote — Municipal street sweeping

Mr. Bailey,

Thank you for the quote request, | look forward to the opportunity to work with you. Our price for
sweeping is:

$525.00 per mile

Thank you

Nikki Serafino
Sales and Marketing Manager

Air Sweep Inc. Nikki Serafino 413-427-0387 nikki@airsweepinc.com



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

DATE: April 18,2024

TO: Council Members

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Dire:ctor\“\pe(b

RE: Connecticut Siting Council Energy/Telecommunications Meeting

An Energy/Telecommunications meeting of the Connecticut Siting Council via Zoom Remote
Conferencing will be held on Thursday, April 25, 2024, at 1:00 p.m. Please note that the draft documents
related to the agenda items will be available to view on-line on our website at portal.ct.gov/csc under the
Tab - Meetings and Minutes - on the left-hand side of the home page.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/i/844246618452pwd=MeOWIztUbrORQA0O7bOE2x6RxkI6wt. |

Meeting ID: 844 2466 1845
Passcode: uQValq

Dial +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 844 2466 1845
Passcode: 216779

AGENDA
1. Minutes of April 11, 2024.

2. PETITION NO. 1598 — Windsor Solar One, LLC petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to
Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50Kk, for the proposed construction, maintenance and
operation of a 3.0-megawatt AC solar photovoltaic electric generating facility located at 445 River
Street, Windsor, Connecticut, and associated electrical interconnection. Draft Findings of Fact.

3. PETITION NO. 1599 — TRITEC Americas, LLC notice of election to waive exclusion from
Connecticut Siting Council jurisdiction, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §16-50k(e), and
petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for
the proposed construction, maintenance and operation of a 0.999-megawatt AC solar photovoltaic
electric generating facility located at Parcel No. 30-25-59 Spencer Street, Suffield, Connecticut,
and associated electrical interconnection. Decision.

4. PETITION NO. 1609 — TRITEC Americas, LLC notice of election to waive exclusion from
Connecticut Siting Council jurisdiction, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §16-50k(e), and
petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for
the proposed construction, maintenance and operation of a 0.999-megawatt AC solar photovoltaic
electric generating facility located at 250 Carter Street, Manchester, Connecticut, and associated
electrical interconnection. Request for Party/Intervenor Status.



CSC - Energy/Telecommunications

Page 2

10.

11.

PETITION NO. 1617 — Woodstock Solar One, LLC and VCP, LLC d/b/a Verogy, LLC petition
for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the
proposed construction, maintenance and operation of a 3.0-megawatt AC solar photovoltaic electric
generating facility and associated equipment located at 11 Castle Rock Road, Woodstock,
Connecticut, and associated electrical interconnection. CGS §4-176 Deadline for Action — Set Date
for Decision.

PETITION NO. 1618 — T-Mobile Northeast LLC (T-Mobile) petition for a declaratory ruling,
pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed extension and
modifications to an existing telecommunications facility and associated equipment on electric
transmission line structure 6063B, owned by Eversource Energy within an existing Eversource
Energy electric transmission line right-of-way located at Oil Mill Road, Waterford, Connecticut.
CGS §4-176 Deadline for Action — Set Date for Decision.

PETITION NO. 1619 — TRITEC Americas, LLC petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to
Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed construction, maintenance and
operation of a 4.97-megawatt AC solar photovoltaic electric generating facility and associated
equipment located at Parcel No. 27-15-7, 0 Riggs Street, Oxford, Connecticut, and associated
electrical interconnection. CGS §4-176 Deadline for Action — Set Date for Decision.

PETITION NO. 1620 — VFS, LLC petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to Connecticut
General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50Kk, for the proposed construction, maintenance and operation of
a 920-kilowatt customer-side fuel cell facility and associated equipment to be located at the York
Correctional Institution, 199 West Main Street, East Lyme (Niantic), Connecticut. CGS §4-176
Deadline for Action — Set Date for Decision.

PETITION NO. 1621 — VFS, LLC petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to Connecticut
General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed construction, maintenance and operation of
a grid-side 4.0-megawatt fuel cell facility and associated equipment to be located at 1225 Central
Avenue, Bridgeport, Connecticut, and associated electrical interconnection. CGS §4-176 Deadline
for Action — Set Date for Decision.

PETITION NO. 1622 — C-Tec Solar, LLC petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to
Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed construction, maintenance and
operation of a 1.66-megawatt AC solar photovoltaic electric generating facility and associated
equipment to be located at 186 Foster Street, South Windsor, Connecticut, and associated electrical
interconnection. Request for Party/Intervenor Status. CGS §4-176 Deadline for Action — Request
for Public Hearing.

Tower Share Request Consent Calendar - Item No. 11
TS-T-MOBILE-064-240328 - T-Mobile request for an order to approve tower sharing at an

existing telecommunications facility located at 235 Brainard Road, Hartford, Connecticut.
Decision.
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12. Administrative Matters
e Regular Items
> Upcoming Calendar Events:

e Petition No. 1609, Thursday, May 2, 2024, evidentiary hearing session beginning at
2:00 p.m. and public comment session beginning at 6:30 p.m. via Zoom remote
conferencing.

e Energy/Telecommunications Meeting, Thursday, May 9, 2024, beginning at 1:00 p.m.
via Zoom remote conferencing.

e Petition No. 1611, Thursday, May 16, 2024, evidentiary hearing session beginning
at 2:00 p.m. and public comment session beginning at 6:30 p.m. via Zoom remote
conferencing.

e Energy/Telecommunications Meeting, Thursday, May 23, 2024, beginning at 1:00
p-m. via Zoom remote conferencing.

cc: Secretary of the State



